
 
 
June 6, 2011 
 
To:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
Subject: City Council Member Questions and Responses  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: mfhowryl@umich.edu [mailto:mfhowryl@umich.edu]  
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 11:41 AM 
To: John Szerlag 
Subject: Questions for city council meeting 
 
I-5) Please provide to council a copy of the expiring contract in its   
entirety. Also, what were the pay adjustments/salary increases for   
this bargaining unit over the last five years? 
 
Response: 
Raises for last 5 years: 
2010 2% (Sgt & Lt), 1% (Captains) - Held in abeyance; also, began using furlough days January 2010 
(52   hrs. btw. 1/2010-6/2010, 62 hrs btw. 7/2010-6/2011 
2009 2% (Sgt & Lt), 1% (Captains) 
2008 3% (Sgt & Lt), 1.25% (Captains) 
2007 3% (all ranks) 
2006 3% (all ranks) 
 
A copy of the expiring contract is attached. 
 
 
I-8) Please provide a copy of the actual agreement. What were the   
lease rates for the last five years? How many square feet are included   
in the lease? How many seats are in the restaurant? Why is there not a   
component of the lease that includes a percentage of revenue? This is   
very common in lease agreements with restaurants. 
 
Response: 
 
 Agreement - attached 

 
 Lease rates prior were $7310 per month, which is what the proposed lease will go back to after 

the improvements are completed in three years.  Additionally, in the event of an extension of 
this Lease Agreement beyond the initial five (5) year period, the CPI for the first year rent shall 
be computed from a yearly rental amount of $87,720 ($7310/mo). 

 

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 



 Square Feet - 11,386 per assessing 
 
 Number of Seats -  Indoor (278); Outdoor (90) 

 
 The initial agreement with Camp Ti dates back more than 15 years.  Several different attempts 

to have a quality restaurant on site were foiled.  When Camp Ti stepped up and bid on this 
venture, it provided a high quality of service to the golfers and the community....and a 
percentage was not included in the RFP 15 years ago.  It has been a positive relationship 
between the city and contractor that we wish to continue as we have done in the past - set 
monthly rent. 

 
 
J-14) Is Mr. Nash a participant in the DC or DB plan? 
 
Response: 
DC 
 
J-15) What are the total costs to date for this construction project,   
including land acquisition? What costs are left? Have we any more land   
acquisition cases that are unresolved? 
 
Response: 
 
Staff is working on a response to this question, and it will be provided when completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
c: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
 Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 Aileen Bittner, Acting Deputy City Clerk 
 Peggy Sears, Human Resources Director 
 Stu Alderman, Recreation Director 
 Table 
 
JS/bt\Agenda\2011\05.16.11 – Council Questions and Responses 


































































































